5 BRENNTAG

City of Hollywood

Attn: Luis Montoya

Public Utilities Manager- Water Treatment Plant
PO BOX 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022

Dear Luis Montoya,

Thank you for your interest in doing business with Brenntag. We are excited to
offer the City of Margate Contract and Renewal, No#2023-006 Furnish and
Deliver Sodium Hydroxide 50%. The contract #2 Renewal is from 4/19/2025 -
4/18/2026 at the following pricing:

PRODUCT AND PRICING DETAILS:

Product: Sodium Hydroxide 50%

Product # : 772282 - $2.99 gal

Product # : 22679 - $4.98 gal (under 3500 gals)

We understand the transition between with your past contract and will honor the
pricing during this time. Please let us know if you have any questions.

We look forward to working with City of Hollywood on this contract.

Regards,

Sara Terry
Municipal Bid Manager
Brenntag Essentials North America Mid-South

Brenntag Mid-South, Inc.
1333 Virginia St SW

Lenoir, North Carolina 28645
United States of America

Phone: 828-729-7557
E-Mail: Sara.Terry@brenntag.com
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